Dawn Latincsics

= e e R e e |
From: Megan Merolle <Megan.Merolle@wakefern.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 4:00 PM
To: Dawn Latincsics
Subject: 2025 Recycling Tonnage Reports-Ronetco
Attachments: 25 Sussex recycling.pdf; 25 Franklin recycling.pdf; 25 Newton recycling.pdf; 25 Sparta

recycling.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hello,

Attached are the 2025 Recycling Tonnage Reports for Ronetco

Megan Merolle

RoNetco Supermarkets, Inc.
1070 US Hwy 46, Suite 17
Ledgewood NJ 07852
973-927-8300 x359
973-927-4953 (F)

RoNelco Supermarkels, Inc.



Frank

Name of your businessl/institution:

LIN

2025 RECYCLING TONNAGE REPORT FORM - Sussex County
Submission of this report is required by law. DEADLINE: March 1, 2026

Ronetco

Address: 1070 US Highway 46, Suite 17,

Supermarkets, Inc.

Ledgewood, NJ 07852

Section 1

General Accounting Manager

Contact: Anthony LaSala
Title:

Phone/Fax: 973-927-8300 X360

s E-Mail: anthony.lasala@wakefern.com
d/b/a ShopRite of Franklin // ShopRite Wines & Spirits of Franklin
o= ) Section 2
DEP ID Material Recycled in 2021 2025 Total Company Providing
i

Tons/Gallons

Recycling Service

01-0

" 05- 08

Fill out Mixed Fiber & Commingled Containers OR Single Stream — NOT BOTH!

4 | Mixed Fiber (cardboard, office paper, junk
_mail, books & newspaper)

Commingled Containers (glass, plastic,
aluminum, metal & cartons)

01-08

****OR*

Kok

Siﬁ'gILmStEéém (Combined mixed fiber &
commingled containers)

274.08 tons

Georgia- Pacific Recycling

| 1 Jericho Plaza, Jerich, NY 11753
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From Single, Streams Toof 13.52 tons Darling Ingredients: 825 Wilson Ave, Newark, NJ 07105
<4 Fluorescent Bulbs (Misc. Materials)
24 Household Batteries (Misc. Materials)
25 Other Glass
26 Other Plastic
27 & 28 | Petro Contaminated Soil & Process
Residue
29 Textiles (Carpet/Clothing)
30 Wood Scraps




NEWTON

2025 RECYCLING TONNAGE REPORT FORM - Sussex County
Submission of this report is required by law. DEADLINE: March 1, 2026

Section 1
Name of your businesslinstitution:

Contact:  Anthony LaSala
Ronetco Supermarkets, Inc. Title: General Accounting Manager

Address: Phone/Fax; 973-927-8300 X380

4070 US Highway 46, Suite 17, Ledgewood, NJ 07852 E-Mail: anthony.lasala@wakefern.com
ShopRite of Newton // ShopRite Wines & Spirits of Newton

27 Mate=StNewton-— 25 WaterSt-Newioh—————

— - - Section 2
DEP ID [ Material Recycled in 2021 2025 Tofal

Company Providing
Recycling Service

Fill out Mixed Fiber & Commingled Containers OR Single Stream — NOT BOTH!

# Tons/Gallons

01-04 | Mixed Fiber (cardboard, office paper, junk ]
(R ~mail_books & newspaper)
05-08 | Commingled Containers (glass, plastic, ‘
aluminum, metal & cartons)
****OR*%E{*_ S
01-08 Single Stream (Combined mixed fiber & N

400.43 tons Geaorgia -Pacific Recycling

| commingled containers) e} 1 Jericho Plaza, Jerich, NY 11753
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Fluorescent Bulbs (Misc. Materials)

24

| Household Batteries (Misc. Materials)
25 Other Glass o
26| Other Plastic

27 & 28 | Petro Contaminated Soil & Process
Residue

Textiles (Carpeu‘Cldthing)
30 | Wood Scraps ‘ |

29
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2025 RECYCLING TONNAGE REPORT FORM - Sussex County

Submission of this report is required by law. DEADLINE: March 1, 2026

Section 1
Name of your business/institution:
Contact: Anthony LaSala
Ronetco Supermarkets, Inc. Title:

Address: 1070 US Highway 46, Suite 17

Manager of General Accounting

Ledgewood, NJ 07852

d/b/a ShopRite of Sparta // ShopRite Wines & Spirits of Sparta

DEP ID
#

Section

2

Phone/Fax: 973-927-8300 X360
E-Mail:

anthony.lasala@wakefern.com

Material Recycled in 2021

2025 Total
Tons/Gallons

Company Providing
Recycling Service

Fill out Mixed Fiber & Commingled Containers OR Single Stream —- NOT BOTH!

01-04 | Mixed Fiber (cardboard, office paper, junk
‘mail, books & newspaper)
05- 08 | Commingled Containers (glass, plastic,
aluminum, metal & cartons) I
****OR*#***
01-08 | Single Stream (Combined mixed fiber & 468.33 1 Georgia - Pacific Recycling
commingled containers) Bl L 1 Jericho Plaza, Jerich, NY 11753
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24 Fluorescent Bulbs (Misc. Materials)
24 Household Batteries (Misc. Materials)
25 Other Glass
26 Other Plastic i
27 & 28 | Petro Contaminated Soil & Process
Residue
29 | Textiles (Carpet/Clothing)
30 | wood Scraps




SUSSEX

2025 RECYCLING TONNAGE REPORT FORM - Sussex County
Submission of this report is required by law. DEADLINE: March 1, 2026

Section

Name of your business/institution:

Ronetco Supermarkets, Inc.
Address: 1070 US Highway 46, Site 17

Contact:  Anthony LaSala

Title:

1

General Accounting Manager

Phone/Fax:973-927-8300 X360

Ledgewood, NJ 07852 _ E-Mail: anthony.lasala@wakefern.com
d/b/a ShopRite of Sussex, 1 Wiebel Plz, Sussex, NJ 07461
- Section 2
DEPID | Material Recycled in 2021 2025 Total Company Providing
# Tons/Gallons Recycling Service
Fill out Mixed Fiber & Commingled Containers OR Single Stream — NOT BOTH!
01-04 [ Mixed Fiber (cardboard, office paper, junk T
“mail, books & newspaper) .
05-08 | Commingled Containers (glass, plastic,
aluminum, metal & cartons) S i
****OR****#
01-08 SlﬁgleStféam (Combined mixed fiber & 472.88 tons Georgia - Pacific Recycling
@mm|ng!ed conlainers) |~ 1 Jericho Plaza, Jerich, NY 11753
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20.26 tons Darling Ingredients: 825 Wilsen Ave, Newark, NJ 07105
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




